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Amendment A00002 is to incorporate Pre-Proposal Inquiries 1-7, revise Section J - List of Attachments and replace Attachment 
J01b - Specification Manual WRAOB. 
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Amendment of Solicitation 
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SUMMARY OF CHANGES 

1. The purpose of Amendment A00002 is to incorporate the following changes:

a. Pre-Proposal Inquiries, 1 - 7, dated May 25, 2023, 1 page

b. Revise Section J – List of Attachments to read as follows:

SECTION J – LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment # and Document Title Date # of 
Pages 

J01a - Whiteriver Location Maps N/A 2 
J01b REV 1- Specification Manual – WRAOB 5/24/2023 1128 
J01c - Drawings - WRAOB 11/03/2022 85 
J01d - Asbestos Inspection Report, Whiteriver Indian Hospital, 

Buildings 301, 303, 305, 307, and 309 – WRAOB 08/6/2021 143 

J02 - Wage Determination: General Decision Number AZ20230027, 
Mod 1 02/03/2023 6 

J03 - Self Performed Calculation Sheet N/A 4 
J04 - 2023 Exemption Letter for a Qualifying Hospital 01/05/2023 4 
J04a - Arizona Form 5000HC – Transaction Privilege Tax Healthcare 

Exemption Certificate Nov 2020 2 

J05 - Company Specialized Experience Form N/A 2 
J06 - Key Personnel Resume Form N/A 1 
J07 - Past Performance Questionnaire N/A 5 

c. Replace Attachment J01b - Specification Manual WRAOB, dated April 6, 2023 with the
attached Attachment J01b (REV 1) - Specification Manual WRAOB, dated May 24, 2023, 
1128 pages.  The changes include a revised table of contents and the addition of the 
furniture specification, SECTION 125000 – FURNITURE.

2. All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain unchanged.

END OF SUMMARY OF CHANGES 
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Amendment A00002 dated 5/25/2023 

1.  FF&E 

In reviewing this specification we could not find the spec’s for the 
furniture developed by AVIAR Design.  If possible would you please 
forward me the design furniture package or direct me as to whom I can 
contact to obtain the furniture specifications.  

Clashin/
JSRa 

See Amendment A00002 which includes Attachment J01b 
(REV 1) - Specification Manual WRAOB 2023.05.24, which 
added Specification Section 125000 – FURNITURE (REVISED 
05.15.2023) 

2.  Price Sheet I was wondering if you guys had a Excel version of the new pricing sheet 
found in amendment 1?  Britton 

We do not have a MS Excel version of this document.  The 
offeror may convert this document to Excel as long as it 
includes all the same content.  

3.  Utilities Are we able to use Fire Hydrant meters for water? Britton Yes, reference H.37. Availability And Use Of Utility Services 

4.  TERO What are your TERO requirements? Britton 

This project is an Indian Health Service (IHS) project, not a 
tribe project. However, offerors shall contact the White 
Mountain Apache Tribe for business license and TERO 
requirements since the project will be performed on the Fort 
Apache Indian Reservation, as stated in Clause H.1. Tribe 
Requirements - White Mountain Apache Tribe. 

5.  TERO Are Business licenses required? Britton See Answer to Question 5 above. 

6.  Taxes What is your Tax rate? Britton 

Please reference B.1. Notes and B.6. Taxes and FAR 52.229-3 
Federal, State, And Local Taxes. Please direct any additional 
questions regarding taxes to the State of Arizona Department 
of Revenue and the White Mountain Apache Tribe 

7.  Waste Will landfill be available to use during the project? Britton Indian Health Service does not have a landfill.  Reference 
H.26. Demolition and H.27. 

 


